
From: Como, Joe
Sent: 8/4/2010 10:37:33 AM

mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com (mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com): 
mflorio@tum.org (mflorio@tum.org);

To:
Redacted

| Redacted ]; Gray Jeffrey
(JeffreyGray@dwt.com)
Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
Middlekauff, Charles (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd)

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: A.08-09-007: Draft Joint Opening Comments on Russell City Proposed 

Decision

Thanks Alice. It looks good to us
too.

Joe Como

Chief Counsel, DRA

415-703-2381 voice

415-703-2905 facsimile

ATTORNEY-CLIENT
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION
This e-mail message is
for the sole use of the designated recipient(s) and may contain 
legally confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized 
review,
use, distribution or
disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended
recipient, please
contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the 
original message.
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RedactedFrom:
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 3:01 PM 
To: Gray Jeffrey;
Como, Joe; mflorio@turn.org; mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com
Cc:
Middlekauff, Charles (Law) (CRMD@PGE.COM); TNHc@PGE.COM
Subject:
A.08-09-007: Draft Joint Opening Comments on Russell City Proposed 
Decision

Our joint opening comments will be filed next Monday,
August 9. Based on feedback from the group, I have kept the opening 
comments very simple and straighforward - comments welcomed.

«80910Joint Opening 
Comments alr.DOC»

Redacte
A

Redacted

Attorney
Pacific Oas and Flectric Company

Redacted
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